MGCSA CANDIDATES FOR OFFICE

For President:

(1-year term)

Greg Hubbard, CGCS Manitou Ridge Golf Club

For Vice President:

(1-year term)

Joe Moris

Tartan Park Golf Course

Bill Whitworth, CGCS

Northfield Golf Club

For Secretary:

(2-year term)

James Gardner

Rochester Golf & Country Club

Dale Wysocki

Faribault Golf & Country Club

For Directors:

(4 to be elected) (2-year terms) Cary Femrite, Pebble Creek Golf Course Richard Grundstrom, Indian Hills Golf Club

John Harris, Lafayette Club

Tom Kientzle, CGCS, Grand View Lodge Paul Mayes, The Links at Northfork

Norma O'Leary, CGCS, Silver Bay Country Club

CANDIDATE PROFILES

Cary Femrite, Pebble Creek Golf Course Becker, MN - 5 years

Association member for 12 years.

Golf Course Experience: Greenhaven - 5 years Edinburgh - 2 years Pebble Creek - 6 years

Residence: Zimmerman

Married - Mary, 7 years Children - Matthew, 3

Melissa, 9 months

Interests: Golf, skiing, landscaping, boating, sailing, camping.

Hosted 1992 U.S. Open qualifying.

John Harris, Lafayette Club 8 years and assistant 5 years previous

Past Employment: Izaty's Lodge; Westward Ho CC in Sioux Falls.

Post High School Education: Anoka AVTI (2 year Turf Management); Numerous seminars and educational conferences.

Family: Wife Patricia and two children, Megan and Martha.

Interests: Downhill Skiing

Other: Member of MGCSA since 1966

Once again I have been given the privilege to run for your Board of Directors. My prior two years of experience as a director and editor for the MGCSA gives me the much-needed knowledge to serve you effectively.

I have been with The Lafayette Club for the past 13 years. I received a Certificate in Turf Management from the Landscape Career Center in March, 1979.

I'm certain that my past history would be an asset to your association, and I look forward to seeing you all at the Northland Inn.

(Continued on Page 15)

MGCSA CANDIDATES FOR OFFICE

(Continued from Page 14)

Paul Mayes, The Links at Northfork Anoka, MN

MGCSA Member since 1985 GCSAA Member since 1978

Education: Michigan State University

Turf Management Program

Work Experience:

1987-1989:

1989-1990:

1980-1982: Butler National Golf Club

Assistant Superintendent

1982-1984: Springbrook Golf Club, IL

Golf Course Superintendent

1984-1987: Midland Hills Country Club

Golf Course Superintendent

Green Acres Country Club, IL

Golf Course Superintendent

Bracketts Crossing Country Club

Golf Course Superintendent

1990-present: The Links at Northfork

Golf Course Superintendent

Marital Status: Married

Wife's name: Judy

Hobbies: Golf, Raquetball & Basketball

Tom Kientzle, CGCS, The Pines at Grandview Lodge Nisswa, MN

MGCSA Member since 1984 GCSAA Member since 1986

Education: Anoka Technical College

Golf Course Management Brainerd Technical College

Landscape & Horticulture Management

Work Experience:

1970-1976 & 1980-1983:

Birch Bay GC, Brainerd, MN Assistant Superintendent

1976-1980: United States Navy

1984-present: Grand View Lodge, Nisswa

The Pines & Garden Course Golf Course Superintendent

Marital Status: Married

Wife's name: Joyce

Children: 3

Hobbies: Golf, Fishing & Hunting

Norma M. O'Leary, CGCS, Silver Bay Country Club Silver Bay, MN

Professional Experience:

4/90-present: Silver Bay Country Club, Silver Bay, MN

Golf Course Superintendent/Club Manager Responsible for management of entire facility including grounds, clubhouse, and restaurant.

7/88 - 11/89 Gunflint Hills Golf Course, Grand Marais, MN

Golf Course Superintendent/Consultant 3/87 - 1/88 Elk River Country Club, Elk River, MN

Assistant Golf Course Superintendent

5/75 - 12/86 Dahlgren Golf Club, Chaska, MN

Golf Course Superintendent

Began part-time as a teenager and worked up to Assistant Golf Course Superintendent for three years, and Golf Course Superintendent for four

vears.

Educational Experience:

Present Currently enrolled in correspondence courses to

be used toward completion of B.S. Degree from

the University of Minnesota.

9/80 - 6/84 University of Minnesota - Minneapolis/St. Paul, MN

Completed all but 16 credits toward a B.S. Degree from the Inter-College Program in the areas of Business, Turf Management, and Park and Recreation

Studies.

8/79 - 5/80 Arizona State University - Tempe, AZ

9/75 - 6/79 Chaska Senior High School - Chaska, MN

Interests and Hobbies: Golf, Flying Private Aircraft, Computers

Richard Grundstrom, Indian Hills Golf Club Stillwater, MN

Superintendent for 32 years.

Started 1960 with U.S. Air Force.

Worked Experience:

Braemar Golf Course Golden Valley Country Club Dellwood Hills Golf Club

Indian Hills Golf Club (past 16 years)

Marital Status: Married

Wife's name: Elsie

Two Boys: Dean and Kevin

Hobbies: Coin collecting and wood working

HOLE NOTES 15